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Hi Emily,
 
In response to your email below, we have undertaken a review of the modification
application and advise it is supported. No further comments or conditions from our end.
 
Feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Regards,

Holly Palmer
Senior Project Planner
9839 6927
Holly.Palmer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au
PO Box 63 Blacktown NSW 2148
blacktown.nsw.gov.au
 

BCC Ref: MC-12-1769 SSD 5175 Mod 6 CCC at Eastern Creek Business Hub MOD-19-00019
 
 
From: Luisa Maguire [mailto:Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 12:15 PM
To: Blacktown Council
Subject: Notification of Modification Request for the Eastern Creek Business Hub Concept Plan, (SSD
5175 MOD 6)
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached the Notification of Modification Request for the Eastern Creek
Business Hub Concept Plan, (SSD 5175 MOD 6) -  Rooty Hill Road South, Eastern
Creek
 
The modification application and accompanying documents may be viewed on the
department’s website at: http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?
action=view_job&job_id=9829.
 
The Department of Planning and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal
by close of business Friday 8 February 2019.
 
For further enquiries, please contact Emily Dickson on (02) 8275 1032 or via email at
emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au.
 
 
Regards
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Luisa Maguire
DA Coordinator | Key Sites and Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
320 Pitt Street |  GPO Box 39  |  Sydney NSW 2001
T  02 8289 6757  E luisa.maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au
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